
From: Anita Fagnan <anita.fagnan@rhpap.ca>  
Sent: April 16, 2025 12:17 PM 
To:  
Subject: ARHW Week Plans & RhPAP update  
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I have included below some of the upcoming opportunities that RhPAP currently has. Secondly, we at RhPAP would 
love to hear how your community is celebrating Alberta Rural Health Week! 
 
Please share this email accordingly with the rest of your committee/community members. Do not hesitate to 
reach out if you have any questions. 
 
NEW – Alberta Rural Health Week (May 26th – 30th, 2025) 
As Alberta Rural Health Week approaches, our teams here at RhPAP are trying to get a sense of who might be doing 
what, which events we may be able to promote/support/attend, and – in general – what is happening around the 
province. If you have some plans already in the works to appreciate your local health providers, would you be 
able to let me know what they are? 
ARHW Toolkit - Rural Health Professions Action Plan 
 
RhPAP Rural Health Beat – April 2025 Click Here 

• Nurse practitioners ease the burden for rural Alberta healthcare 
• Announcing the 2025 Rhapsody Award Nominees! 
• Mother returns to rural nursing career thanks to international bursary initiative  

 
Knowledge Now Series:  
Alberta Pharmacists Association - Thursday, April 24, 2025 from 11AM to 12 PM (MST)   
In this session, the Alberta Pharmacists’ Association will be presenting on Rural Community and Hospital 
Pharmacy Practice in Alberta.  
Don’t miss this opportunity to explore a meaningful and rewarding career path! Click here to register  
 
211 Alberta - Thursday, May 1st 2025 from 11AM to 12PM (MST)  
In this session, learn what 211 is, how it works, different features that can help organizations to support clients and 
the different ways 211 can help the public. We will also go through how to get listed on 211, updating and 
maintaining the listings and accessing 211 data for organizational use. Click Here to Register! 
 
NEW - Rural Education and Advanced Learning (REAL) Program – Applications reopen from May 7th – June 18th, 
2025 
RhPAP’s REAL Program helps rural health professionals access continuing professional development and 
education opportunities that help them enhance the healthcare services they offer in their communities. 
This initiative is aimed at nurses, midwives, nurse practitioners, and allied health professionals working in 
rural Alberta in one of the following contexts: 

• a primary care network 
• an out-of-scope or non-union position 
• in independent or private practice 
• as a clinical nurse educator, clinical resource nurse or clinical nurse specialist 

Click Here for more details! or reach out to us at REAL@rhpap.ca 
 
 
~ Anita 
 

 
Anita Fagnan 
Rural Community Consultant, North East Zone 
Rural Health Professions Action Plan (RhPAP) 
780-349-1544 | www.rhpap.ca | @AlbertaRhPAP 
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